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Malave, Erin

From: Faran Yawer [fyawer@cleartitlegroup.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:05 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE; SUNSHINE 1101, LLC. - Document Number: L10000103826

Very sorry for this inconvenience; we just found that in hurry we had made another
mistake; so now we have two errors which we request you to kindly correct, i.e.

1. The portion of the Principal Address reading 50 SOUTHE POINT DRIVE should read 50
S. POINTE DR.
2. Change the Mailing Address ta 113 Bank Street, New York, NY 10014,

Cnce again, we regret any inconvenience this may have caused and thank you for your help
in correcting these errors.

Please call or email me should you have any questions or require further information.

Sincerely,

[= |
Faran Yawer (Mr.)
Manager & Controlier

1691 Michigan Avenue, Suite 320
Miami Beach, FL 33139

Phone: 305-695-2699

Fax:  305-672-6632

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message, including all links and attachments, is intended to be
viewed only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited without our prior permission. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or if you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and
delete the original message and any coples of it from your computer system.

From: Faran Yawer

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 9:52 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: Jay Parker

Subject: SUNSHINE 1101, LLC. - Document Number: L10000103826

Dear Sir/Madam:

For the above mentioned entity kindly change the Mailing Address to 113 Bank Street, New
York, NY 10014. Thank you and best regards.

Please cali or email me should you have any questions or require further information.

Sincerely,

[= |
Faran Yawer (Mr.)
Manager & Controller

1691 Michigan Avenue, Suite 320
Miami Beach, FL 33139

Phone: 305-695-2699

Fax: 305-672-6632
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